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No

Question

Answer

How long this contract is for in terms of
years?

According to article 15 of the Procurement
Notice, the period of implementation of
tasks is 210 days.

What exactly was the reason for cancelling
the tender?

Please refer to the Cancelation Notice
published on the EuropeAid web site.

How long a normal contract is for
regarding medical supplies such as gloves,
gowns, catheters and other disposable
items.

Please see the answer to the question
above.

Please note however that the Contracting
Authority's clarifications only refer to the
ongoing tender procedure.

Can all participants who were present at
the opening procedure assume that their
offer documentation except the financial
offer is accepted as already given, or we
all are forced to make a completely new
documentation (documents, translations,
etc.) that proves one participant eligibility?

If above is not possible, can we get back
our documentation in order to reuse
specific documents for new offer?

If all above is not possible, when can we
get our bank guarantee back?

Please refer to the provisions of the
Procurement Notice and Tender Dossier
published for the ongoing tender
procedure, with particular attention to the
clauses and instructions related to the
content of the tenders.

No part of the offer submitted for the
cancelled tender can be taken into
consideration for the ongoing tender.

As per article 17 of Instructions to
Tenderers, the Contracting Authority
retains ownership of all tenders received
under this tender procedure. Consequently,
tenderers have no right to have their
tenders returned to them.

The tender guarantee was returned to you
following the cancelation of the tendering
procedure.
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Contracting authority’s clarificatiens

No

Question

Answer

For a tender re-launch, Is it possible that
only for the tenderer who made financial
offer can be allowed to participate since
only these companies are in same situation
considering the fact that their financial
offer was publicly announced? If the
tenderer who did not made financial offer
is allowed to participate that company is
clearly favorite upon all others.

The Procurement Notice and the Tender
Dossier published for the ongoing tender
procedure contain the conditions of
participation for the interested entities.
Please note that the financial offers
submitted for the cancelled tender
procedure are not valid anymore for the
ongoing tender procedure. It is up to the
tenderers who submitted offers for the
cancelled tender procedure to maintain or
not the level of their financial offers when
submitting their offers for the current
tender procedure.

Is 30°C ambient {emperature acceptable
for the working condition of the device —
mammography workstation, as even this
way set maximal ambient temperature
exceeds allowed temperature on the
radiologist work place? Can you, please,
confirm this?

Yes, we can confirm that 30°C ambient
temperature is an acceptable temperature
for the working condition of a
mammography workstation.

There is a discrepancy in the quantities in
Annex Il and Annex IV for Item 1.1. — Lot
1. Please clarify.

ANNEX IV: Budget breakdown (Model
financial offer): column B - quantity
should state 7 (sever) and column C -
specifications offered (incl. brand/model)
should state Video Colonoscope system.
ANNEX II remains unaltered.
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